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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
og 

Director - Federal Bureau of Investiaation ‘ 

Washineton, b. C. 

Dear Sir: 

At present I am compiling material for numerous forth coming 

publicutions. : 

If norsible ond avnilable, I. would liks to have copies of 

#11 of your office's stutements bezinning with Friday, hovember ©2, 

which are concerned with the assassination of the Fresident, the 

capture and murder of Lee Harvey Oswald, and the arraignment of 

his killer, Jack hubv. Also, any other information which pertains i 

to this case would be desnly appreciated. 

Sincerelv yours 

LAA. 
Ken Scott, a, 

Clinton Dailv Democrat 
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